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Beijing Jia An Electronic Technology Co,. Ltd

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 2015.05.10

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Beijing Jia An Electronic Technology

Co,. Ltd
FCC ID: VVJ-TA3200R1D-SA

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Beijing Jia An Electronic Technology Co,. Ltd, product description: wifi Module (FCC: VVJ-TA3200R1D-SA,
Original Grant Date: May 7,2015). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

There are two antenna styles for TA3200R1D module and corresponding to two names:
TA3200R1D-SA and TA3200R1D-UFL. Both of the two modules have the same electrical diagram,
PCB Layout, also mounted the same components, and using the same material manufacture of PCB.
The only difference between TA3200R1D-SA module and TA3200R1D-UFL is antenna selection.
There are two antenna styles for TA3200R1D Module.
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Sincerely,

Client's signature  : / E@éﬂéf"‘

Client's name /title : Helen BAN/ General Manager
Contact information / address : Beijing Jia An Electronic Technology Co,. Ltd
No.19 GuCheng West Street, Shi Jing Shan District, Beijing 100043,CHINA
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